# PRINCIPALS: Please share these minutes with your Athletic Director. Regular Meeting of the PIAA District 6—May 4, 2006

## Call to Order of the May 4, 2006, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Senior High School. Present were Ray Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, David Crumrine, Don Hosterman, Vince Nedimyer, Albert D'Ambrosia, Norman Krumenacker, Gary Jubas, Charles Koren, Dean Rossi, Michael Hudak, Kim Struble, Kathy Getz, James Price, Kenneth Bussard, Susan Werner and Craig Butler.

## **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Charles Koren the minutes of April 11<sup>th</sup> meeting were approved.

### **Financial Report**

On a motion by Jim Price and Don Hosterman the Committee unanimously approved the April Financial Report.

## **Review of Disqualifications**

Baseball	Con. Valley	player	arguing a call
Baseball	Philipsburg-Os.	player	language
Baseball	Portage	player	pushed a player
Softball	Williamsburg	coach	arguing a call

### **Eligibility Transfers**

There were no eligibility transfers.

#### Foreign Exchange Eligibility

There were no foreign exchange transfers.

#### **Communications**

Chairman Wotkowski discussed the upcoming annual evaluation of the PIAA executive Director.

Don Hosterman asked the Committee for a contribution to the PSADA Scholarship Fund. A decision will be made at the June meeting.

A New Principal/New Athletic Director quick reference guide to academic eligibility was distributed and discussed. It will be distributed to member schools with the monthly minutes.

Chairman Wotkowski shared the contacts of a new weekly newspaper, <u>Our Town</u>, with the committee.

On a motion by Don Hosterman and Vince Nedimyer the Committee voted unanimously, that re-seeding of wrestling teams will no longer take place once the tournament has started beginning with the 2007 team wrestling tournament.

Attendance at the spring meeting was discussed with several suggestions offered for increasing the number of member schools attending. Please forward suggestions to any board member.

Spring sports reports were given. Charles Koren went on record thanking Dean Rossi and the Tennis Tournament Chairman for flexibility in working with students taking the Advanced Placement test.

The Budget Committee of Don Hosterman, Dean Rossi, Thomas Kakabar and Michael Hudak will meet and evaluate current fees and salaries.

On a motion from Don Hosterman and Dean Rossi the Committee unanimously accepted Juniata Valley's written explanation of forfeiture of a wrestling match.

On a motion from Craig Butler and Charles Koren, the Committee unanimously accepted a probation report from Richland High School.

On a motion from Jim Price and Albert D'Ambrosia the Committee unanimously accepted, with one member abstaining, a probation report from Bishop McCort.

On a motion from Charles Koren and Michael Hudak, the Committee unanimously accepted a letter from Ferndale Senior High in response to concerns that surfaced during the course of this 2005-2006 Boys Basketball season.

Sportsmanship Awards will be formalized at the June meeting.

The following schools were fined \$100 for failure to attend the mandatory rules meetings: Track and Field-Bishop Carroll, Central Mountain, Laurel Valley, Bishop Guilfoyle, Somerset and Philipsburg-Osceola.

A discussion of a request for a volleyball power rating was tabled until the June meeting.

On a motion from Dean Rossi and Charles Koren, Bellwood-Antis will be asked to report in writing concerning a baseball forfeit.

Vince Nedimyer reported that the Football Subcommittee has met and will reconvene on Wednesday, May 17<sup>th</sup> 2006.

Mike Hudak reported that Blairsville and Penn Cambria have successfully completed and satisfied all of the probationary conditions of their boy's basketball programs. On a motion from Mike Hudak and Sue Werner, the committee unanimously accepted the report.

#### **District 6 Election Results**

The following people will serve a one-year term on the District 6 Committee for the 2006/2007 school years.

## **Senior High School Representatives**

Albert D'Ambrosia – Penns Valley David Crumrine – Central Kenneth Bussard – Central Cambria Craig Butler – State College Thomas Kakabar – Portage Vince Nedimyer – Altoona The following people will serve a two-year term on the District 6 Committee beginning 2006/2007.

# Junior High or Middle School Representatives

Raymond Wotkowski – Forest Hills

James Price – Purchase Line

Dean Rossi will serve as the Athletic Director's Representative for a two-year term beginning 2006/2007.

## **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the District 6 Committee will be held on June 15, 2006 at 10:00 AM at the Redwood Restaurant in Summerhill.

Respectively submitted, Sherry I. Montgomery Sherry I. Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer